
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Standards Committee  
 
Monday, 19 March 2007  
 
Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Swindon 
(Anticipated meeting room) 
 
At 5.00 p.m.  
 
Councillors Independent Members Parish Representative 
 
Melanie Duff 
Peter Stoddart (Deputy) 
(Conservative) 
 
Maurice Fanning 
Fay Howard (Deputy) 
(Labour) 
 
Martin Wiltshire 
(Liberal Democrat) 
 

 
Mr Keith Carby (Chair) 
Mr Trevor Davies  
(Vice-Chair) 
Mr Paul Morris 
 

 
Mr Mike Compton 
Mr Richard Hailstone (Deputy) 
 

(Copy to all other Members of the Council – For Information) 
 
Committee Officer: Sarah Lawrence  (Telephone 01793 463603) 
email: slawrence@swindon.gov.uk 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, SN1 
2JH (Telephone 01793 463000) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for Absence    

2. Declarations of Interest    
 Members are requested at the start of the meeting to declare any known interests 

in any matter to be considered, and are reminded that any such interest should 
also be declared at the start of an item or during any discussion of the matter 
concerned. 
 

3. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 6) 

4. Public Question Time    
 (See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Clerk whose name 

and number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.) 
 

 



5. Ethical Framework Update  (DLDS-R) (Pages 7 - 36) 

9 March 2007 (being date of agenda despatch) 
 
Key: 
 
DLDS- R  Director of Law and Democratic Services 

 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will be 
allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from members of the 
public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential matters and specific planning 
applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and concise.  Because of time constraints 
Public Question Time is not an opportunity to make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of 
a question to the Director of Law and Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if 
detailed background information is needed.   
 
Access Arrangements - The venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver hearing 
system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any special 
requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Officer, whose name 
appears at the top of this agenda, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print size 
please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of this agenda. 
 

 
Standards Committee - Terms of Reference 

 
The Standards Committee has the following roles and functions in accordance with 
Article 9 of the Council’s Constitution: 
 
(a) promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by councillors and co-opted 

members including church and parent governor representatives; 
 
(b) assisting the councillors, co-opted members and church and parent governor 

representatives to observe the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
 
(c) advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ Code of 

Conduct; 
 
(d) monitoring the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
 
(e) recommend training on any aspects of conduct and behaviour for Councillors and 

officers where it considers it would be of benefit; 
 
(f) approving other codes of conduct and behaviour which apply to Councillors, 

employees, contractors and any other parties or organisations associated with 
Council activity (for employees approval will be subject to agreement through 
recognised negotiating machinery where appropriate). 

 
(g) receiving from the Council's Monitoring Officer details of all allegations of any 



breach of the Code of Conduct; 
 

(h) determining any matters which may be referred to it by the Monitoring Officer or 
the Standards Board for England; 

 
(i) supporting the Council’s Monitoring Officer in discharging his/her role; 
 
(j) granting dispensations to councillors and co-opted members, including church 

and parent governor representatives, from requests relating to interests set out in 
the Members Code of Conduct;  

 
(k) To also exercise (a) to (j) above in relation to the parish councils wholly or mainly 

in its area and the members of those parish councils; 
 
(l) ensure the Council's complaints procedure operates effectively in relation to 

standards of conduct and behaviour of staff and in particular 
- receive annual reports on its operation 
- receive regular monitoring reports on complaints in relation to standards of 

conduct and behaviour that have resulted in a final warning to a member of 
staff 

- adjudicate upon all complaints which remain unresolved 
- require Service Managers to report upon any areas of activity which may have 

been the subject of criticism in respect of standards of conduct and behaviour 
- approve and publish an annual report upon the operation  

of the system; 
 

(m) report to the Council when it considers:- 
- standards of conduct and behaviour in a particular area need reviewing, and 
- the level of commitment necessary to resolve these difficulties should be 

greater; 
 

(n) approve and monitor the Council's anti-fraud strategy and whistle-blowing 
procedures and ensure they operate effectively; 

 
(o) recommend to the Council the payment of compensation or the taking of any 

other action relating to standards of conduct and behaviour where this is 
considered appropriate; 

 
(p) report to the Council on the result of any investigation into the standards of 

conduct and behaviour of a Member; 
 
(q) approve procedures associated with the appointment of an independent 

remuneration panel for Councillors’ Allowances. 
 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2007 

PRESENT:- Mr Keith Carby (Chair), Mr Trevor Davies (Vice-Chair), Mr Paul Morris, 
Mr Mike Compton, Councillor Melanie Duff and Councillor Maurice Fanning. 

22.  Declarations of Interest 

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in 
any matters to be considered at the meeting.  No declarations were made.

23.  Minutes 

Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 29th January 2007, be 
confirmed and signed as a correct record. 

 Matters Arising – Further to Minute 20 (iii), the Director of Law and 
Democratic Services confirmed that as requested by the Committee he had written 
to the Standards Board for England to offer the Committee as a pilot for local 
filtering of complaints and to support the Standards Board’s new monitoring and 
auditing role.

24.  Public Question Time 

 No public questions were received during the meeting.

25.  Consultation on Amendments to the Model Code of Conduct 

 The Committee received a report on the proposed changes to the Model 
Code of Conduct for Local Authority Members issued as part of a consultation by 
the Department for Communities and Local Government (DLCG).  Comments on 
the consultation were invited by 9th March 2007.
Agreed that – The Director of Law and Democratic Services be authorised to 
respond to the Consultation Paper as set out at Appendix ‘1’.

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Appendix 1 
SWINDON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Response to Consultation Questions 

Question 1
Does the proposed text on the disclosure of confidential information strike an 
appropriate balance between the need to treat certain information as confidential, but 
to allow some information to be made public in defined circumstances when to do so 
would be in the public interest? 

Comment:

This issue was discussed by the Council’s Standards Committee last year when 
the Government first announced its intention to review the Code.  It is now 
proposed that disclosure of information acquired by a member in confidence is 
not a breach of the Code if the member can demonstrate that it was in the public 
interest to disclose. This accords with the principles of the Freedom of 
Information Act.  Under that Act, however, the public interest test is not applied 
and determined by an individual member.   The Standards Board is to issue 
guidance on how they would expect members to interpret the new provision. 

The Standards Committee previously expressed the view that the ‘public 
interest defence’ should be as restricted as possible and that to give members 
discretion to make their own judgement runs the risk of the test being applied 
inconsistently by different members and the perception that political factors 
could play a part.   

The Standards Committee wish to emphasise their view that the public interest 
defence be as restricted as possible, and that there should be a requirement in 
the Code that before disclosing confidential information, members should be 
specifically required to consult the relevant officer of their authority responsible 
for deciding on the public interest test and have regard to that advice. 

Question 2
Subject to powers being available to us [ie the Government] to refer in the Code to 
actions by members in their private capacity beyond actions which are directly 
relevant to the office of the member, is the proposed text which limits the proscription 
of activities in a member’s private capacity to those activities which have already been 
found to be unlawful by the Courts, appropriate? 

Comment:

Currently, a member can be found to have breached the Code if he/she is found 
to have conducted him/herself in a manner ‘which could reasonably be regarded 
as bringing his/her office or the Authority into disrepute’.  This includes conduct 
by a member when acting in a private capacity.  The Standards Committee 
recalled that a recent judgement in the High Court concerning the Mayor of 
London has cast doubt on the ability of the current Code to proscribe the 
behaviour of members acting in a private capacity.  The Government has 
declared its intention to amend the Local Government Act 2000 to ensure that 
behaviour in a private capacity is included within the remit of the Code. 

Page 2



The Government is suggesting that the Code be amended so that only private 
behaviour for which a member has been convicted by a court should be a 
breach of the Code, and not behaviour falling short of a criminal offence.  The 
Standards Committees own view is that only criminal activity of a sufficiently 
serious nature (ie imprisonable) should be able to be taken into account in 
determining if a Member is bringing the Council into disrepute.  Accordingly, 
this proposal be supported with that caveat. 

Question 3
Is the Code of Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity serving a useful 
purpose?  If the Publicity Code is abolished, do consultees think some or all of its 
provisions should be promulgated in a different way, eg via guidance issued by Local 
Government representative bodies, or should authorities be left to make their own 
decisions in this area without any central guidance?  Should authorities not subject to 
the Publicity Code be required to follow it, or should the current position with regard to 
them be maintained? 

Comment:

The Publicity Code concerns the content, style and distribution of promotional 
activity and material produced by authorities, supplementing the basic statutory 
requirement that authorities must not use their resources for political purposes.
The revised Code of Conduct now includes a requirement that a member must 
have regard to any Local Authority Code of Publicity.   

The Consultation Paper makes the point that the Publicity Code may be 
unnecessary given the basic statutory requirement upon authorities and 
members individually not to use the authority’s resources improperly for 
political purposes.

Certainly the Publicity Code needs to be updated but while it exists, it would 
seem sensible for Members to be required to have regard to it.  The Standards 
Committee considers that it would be useful to specifically provide in the Code 
that Members should not only have regard to the Publicity Code but also to any 
other statutory guidance that may be relevant in relation to any aspect of the 
Code.

Question 4
Does the proposed text with regard to gifts and hospitality adequately combine the 
need for transparency as well as proportionality in making public information with 
regard to personal interests? 

Comment:

The Standards Committee considers that it is difficult to argue against the 
suggestion that the receipt of gifts or hospitality is an interest which should be 
registered as a personal interest and be publicly available.  The revised Code 
suggests retaining the £25 value threshold.  The Standards Committee has not 
felt in the past that there is any need to change the £25 threshold and supports 
this proposal.

Page 3



Question 5
Does the proposed text relating to friends, family and those with a close personal 
association adequately cover the breadth of relationships which ought to be covered, 
to identify the most likely people who might benefit from decisions made by a member, 
including family, friends, business associates and personal acquaintances? 

Comment:

The definition of ‘personal interests’ has been extended to include matters 
affecting personal, business and professional associates as well as people who 
would specifically be termed family and friends.  The Code now refers to ‘any 
person with whom the member has a close personal association’.  This is 
qualified to the extent that a personal interest exists only ‘where the member is 
aware or ought reasonably to be aware’ of the interest.   

The Standards Committee has previously been of the view that ‘close personal 
associate’ still requires a value judgment to be made as to how close the 
personal association may be and so considered that it did not greatly help in 
resolving the previous problem as to how to define the word ‘friend’.  
Nevertheless, this provision will require more personal interests to be declared 
than before as another category of people has been added to the list of those 
who the Member must have regard to in assessing whether or not there is a 
personal interest.   The Standards Committee considers that the aims set out in 
Question 5 have not been achieved because of the difficulty in defining those 
within the ambit of the proposed text. 

Question 6
Would it be appropriate for new exceptions to be included in the text of additions to the 
list of items, which are not to be regarded as prejudicial? 

Comment:

Paragraph 17 of the DCLG consultation document lists new items which it is 
proposed to add to the list of interests which are not to be regarded as 
prejudicial.

Although the new exceptions relating to ‘Indemnities’ and the Freedom of the 
Borough have not been a problem at this Authority in that they have not been 
considered to amount to prejudicial interests anyway, the provision in relation 
to Council Tax may cause some confusion.  As drafted, it relates purely to the 
‘setting’ of the Council Tax which is done at the Budget Meeting, and it may be 
necessary for clarification as to whether this also covers funding discussions 
during the year. 

There are two important changes to the section of the Code dealing with 
prejudicial interests which are not the subject of a question in the DCA 
consultation document, but which the Committee need to be aware of.  The first 
is a new category of public service interest where a member is also a member of 
another public body.  The revised Code proposes that the public service interest 
need only be declared at meetings where the member speaks on the relevant 
issue.

Page 4



Question 7
Is the proposed text relaxing the rules to allow increased representation at meetings, 
including where members attend to make representations, answer questions or give 
evidence, appropriate? 

Comment:

This is a contentious part of the new Code.  Hitherto it has been clearly 
understood that the Code prevents a member from being present at a meeting 
when a matter is under discussion in which he/she has a prejudicial interest.
There have been legal challenges to this part of the Code, but all have failed.
However, there has been concern in a number of quarters that this provision 
effectively denies a member from properly undertaking his/her constituency 
role, and the Government has responded to this concern by proposing an 
amendment to the Code.

This amendment would allow a member to attend a meeting for the purpose of 
making representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to a 
matter, provided that the meeting agrees that the member may do so and that 
after making representations the member withdraws from the room where the 
meeting is being held.   

The Standards Committee have previously taken the view that Members should 
not be able to speak at a meeting where they have a prejudicial interest as this 
could influence the outcome and have an adverse effect on the public’s 
perception of the ethical standards of the Council.  The Committee remains of 
that view and considers that the proposed text is not appropriate. 

Question 8
Is there a better, more user friendly way of ensuring the text is gender neutral, for 
example, would consultees consider that amending the wording to say ‘you’ instead of 
‘he or she’ or ‘him or her’ would result in a clearer and more accessible Code for 
Members ? 

Comment:

No comments have been received by the Monitoring Officer from Members of 
the Council that the use of ‘he or she’ or ‘him or her’ is not user friendly.  The 
Standards Committee does not consider that amending the wording is 
necessary or desirable. 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 

Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
 

• To provide an update on various matters related to the Ethical Framework. 
 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

• That the Ethical Framework update be noted. 
• That the Committee approve the Ethical Audit Desktop update and agree next 

steps.  
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 To keep the Standards Committee informed of issues of probity in the 
Council.  

 
2. Detail 
 

Ethical Audit  
 
Background Information 
 

Corporate Governance Inspection Report - 2004  
 
2.1 In January 2005, the Committee was updated on the external Corporate 

Governance Inspection Report 2004 as it related to the work of the 
Standards Committee.  In summary, the report concluded that ‘the 
Council’s approach to standards of conduct is in line with government 
guidance and there were some strengths’.  In particular, the report 
commented that the remit of Standards Committee is wider than that 
statutorily required; that staff have variable awareness of the whistle-
blowing policy but are generally positive about the degree of openness 
and awareness in the council; and that the register of councillors interests 
is available for public scrutiny on the Council’s website.   

 
2.2 The report further commented that the Standards Committee had been 

pro-active and robust, and was active in implementing the code of conduct 
and register of interests, and that there was an acceptance of the 
responsibility for standards overview of parishes.  The report recognised 
that Councillor-Officer relationships had improved greatly but the level of 
mutual respect between council staff and Councillors was still not quite 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

where it should be to get the most from the workforce.  The Committee 
considered it important to continue to improve in this area. 

 
Ethical Audit – January 2005 

 
2.3 The Ethical Audit Working Group of the Standards Committee carried out 

a desktop ethical audit of the Council on 19th January 2005 against the 
criteria set out in a Ethical Audit Toolkit prepared by the IDeA 
(Improvement and Development Agency).  A copy is attached at 
Appendix ‘1’.  

 
2.4 This was reviewed by the Committee in June 2005 who confirmed that this 

demonstrated compliance with all the elements required for the ethical 
framework and that all the necessary processes and procedures were in 
place.  Key actions were agreed in relation to a small number of areas 
including Ethical Training for Officers, Training for Parish Councils, 
Members Training, and these have been carried out.   

 
 

Corporate Assessment Report – October 2006 
 
2.5 The Corporate Assessment of the Council carried out by the Audit 

Commission in 2006 concluded that decision-making is open and 
transparent, and appropriate mechanisms are in place and are effective in 
ensuring good, ethical standards are maintained.  The report went on to 
say that Codes of conduct and protocols are in place, and action has been 
taken in instances of improper conduct. 

 
2.6 So far as training for councillors is concerned, there is no specific 

reference to ethical training but the report does say that the programme 
for councillors needs to be developed beyond the immediate period.  This 
has been taken into account when looking at the training programme for 
members and considerable work has been done in this area.   

 
 

External Audit – Use of Resources 2006 
 
2.7 The Swindon Borough Council External Audit 2006-07 Report was issued 

during February 2007.  One element of the audit relates to the 
assessment of the Internal Controls in place in the Council, which includes 
the ethical framework operating within the Council.    

 
2.8 Set out below are the results for the Internal Control element for 2006 

compared to those provided for 2005, which shows an improvement from 
level 2 in 2005 to level 3 in 2006. 

 

Page 8



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 

Theme KLoE 
ref. 

KLoE description 2006 
score 

2005 
score 

4.1 Risk management 2 1 
4.2 Systems of internal control 3 2 

Internal 
Control 

4.3 Conduct and anti-fraud 
and corruption 

3 2 

  Overall 3 2 
 

2.9 So far as issues with which the Standards Committee is concerned, the 
Audit Commission advises that key strengths for internal control include: - 

 
• the Council’s standards committee plays a key role in developing the 

ethical framework for officers and members.  The committee has 
monitored progress, on a quarterly basis, of the annual ethics work 
programme, as developed by the Council’s ethical audit working group; 

 
• the Council has standing orders and standing financial instructions 

within the constitution and a scheme of delegation, these are formally 
reviewed and presented before Council on an annual basis. Codes of 
conduct have now been developed for all staff; 

 
• the whistleblowing policy is well publicised to all staff.  Cases of 

whistleblowing are monitored by the Standards Committee on a 
quarterly basis; 

 
• there is a counter fraud and corruption policy to applying to all aspects 

of the council's business, which has been communicated throughout 
the council.  Further processes have been put in place to raise the 
awareness of fraud across the Council, including the publication of 
quarterly fraud bulletins.  Internal Audit ‘s annual audit plan 
incorporates a specific programme of work on fraud issues; 

 
• since March 2006, the Council has had an Audit Committee structure 

in place, independent of the scrutiny and executive functions, with its 
terms of reference set out in accordance with best practice. 

 
2.10 Again so far as issues with which the Standards Committee is concerned, 

the Audit Commission suggests that the Council needs to focus attention 
on the following to improve further:  

 
• the Council will need to provide strong evidence that the anti-fraud and 

whistleblowing arrangements is acknowledged and understood across 
all departments to progress to the next level. 

Page 9



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
 
 Ethical Audit – March 2007 
 
2.11 The Committee requested at its meeting on 29th January 2007 that the 

Monitoring Officer refresh and update the desktop audit and report back to 
the Committee so that a gap analysis can be carried out and the 
Committee determine appropriate next steps.  A copy of the updated 
Desktop Audit is attached at Appendix ‘3’.   

 
2.12 The Committee is asked to consider the Audit in the light of the External 

Audit report, and the progress made in relation to Ethical Standards, and 
consider what further action is appropriate.  

 
 

IDeA Ethical Governance Health Check 
 

2.13 The Monitoring Officer recently acted as a Peer Reviewer on an IDeA 
Ethical Governance Health Check carried out for the London Borough of 
Richmond.   

 
2.14 This was a very useful exercise and has informed the Desktop Audit, and 

the Monitoring Officer will report further at the meeting.   
 
 
Standards Board Publications 
 
2.15 Attached at Appendix ‘3’ is the Standards Board Bulletin for February 

2007 (Issue 32) which includes:   
 

• details of the Code of Conduct consultation, including a summary of 
the key changes which have been implemented following the 
Standards Board's recommendations. 

• a look at the main provisions in the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Bill which relate to standards. 

• details of this year's Annual Assembly and of the programme of 
roadshows across the country. 

• an invitation to get involved in pilot schemes to help the Standards 
Board develop its new role as a strategic regulator. 

 
2.16 As agreed at the meeting of the Committee on 29th January 2007 the 

Monitoring Officer has written to the Standards Board to offer this 
Committee as a pilot in relation to the local filtering of complaints and / or 
developing the Standards Board’s monitoring and auditing role as light 
touch, strategic regulator.  

 

Page 10



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

Ethical Compliance Update 
 
2.17 The Monitoring Officer has not been notified of any new complaints since 

the last meeting in respect of whistle-blowing, a breach of the Member / 
Officer Protocol or with regard to a breach of the Code of Conduct.  
Current investigations are ongoing and a further report will be made to the 
next meeting of the Committee.  

 
 
Work Programme 2006/07 Matters: 
 

Anti-Fraud and Corruption and Whistleblowing Policies 
 
2.18 At the meeting on 29th January 2007, the Committee agreed for a 

consultation to take place on the revised Anti-Fraud and Corruption and 
Whistle-blowing Policies. 

 
2.19 The Head of Internal Audit is currently consulting with Officers, External 

Audit, Capita, Unions and other relevant stakeholders on these policies, 
and will report back to the next Standards Committee for their final 
approval.  

 
 

Revision of Media Guidelines for Members 
 
2.20 In October, the Committee agreed for a consultation to take place on the 

revised Media Guidelines for Members, which form part of the Constitution 
and of the Communications Strategy.   

 
2.21 The Head of Communications is currently consulting with Members on the 

revised Media Guidance for Members and will report back with the 
Guidelines for final approval to the next Standards Committee. 

 
 

Review of Council Codes and Protocols 
 
2.22 As part of the Work Programme approved in July 2006, it was agreed that 

the Committee would consider and review Council Codes and Protocols.  
It is suggested that this piece of work be included as part of the work 
programme for the municipal year 2007/08, in order that the principles of 
the New Code of Members Conduct anticipated shortly can be taken into a 
account during the review.  

 
Alternative Options 
• None 
 

Page 11



Ethical Framework Update 
 
Standards Committee Date: 19 March 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stephen Taylor on 
Direct Dial on 01793 463012 or Email staylor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
• None 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
• None 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
• Monitoring of issues of probity in the Council underpins the Council’s plans and 

policies and to the delivery of the 2010 objectives. 
 

 
Consultees 
• The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic 

Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports. 
• Chief Executive 
• Group Director, Resources 
• Head of Communications 
• Head of Internal Audit 
 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix 1 – Ethical Desktop Audit dated 19th January 2005  
• Appendix 2 - Proposed Ethical Desktop Audit – March 2007   
• Appendix 3 - Standards Board Bulletin for February 2007 (Issue 32)  

Page 12



E
th

ic
al

 A
ud

it 
D

es
kt

op
 A

na
ly

si
s 

M
at

rix
 o

f K
ey

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

he
ld

 b
y 

S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
  

K
ey

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

H
el

d
C

om
m

en
t: 

Po
ss

ib
le

 a
re

a 
of

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

1 
(N

ew
//D

ra
ft)

 C
on

st
itu

tio
ns

/ C
ur

re
nt

 
D

ec
is

io
n 

M
ak

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
(ie

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

su
b-

co
m

m
itt

ee
s)

 

Y
es

 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 J

un
e 

20
04

.  
C

on
si

de
re

d 
fit

 
fo

r p
ur

po
se

, u
p-

to
-d

at
e 

an
d 

w
el

l-c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 b

y 
20

04
 C

G
I r

ep
or

t, 
al

th
ou

gh
 n

ot
 w

el
l-d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

. 

 

2 
P

ro
ce

du
ra

l S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
(O

ld
 A

nd
 

N
ew

) 
Y

es
 

U
pd

at
ed

 in
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
– 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

3 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
Y

es
 

U
pd

at
ed

 in
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
– 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4,
 a

da
pt

in
g 

C
IP

FA
 

m
od

el
. 

 

4 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s’
 C

od
e 

O
f C

on
du

ct
 

N
o 

E
xi

st
in

g 
te

rm
s 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
re

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
bu

t a
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 C
od

e 
ha

s 
no

t 
be

en
 a

do
pt

ed
.  

Th
e 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

od
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
w

ai
te

d 
fo

r s
om

e 
tim

e.
  A

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pa
pe

r  
‘A

 M
od

el
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 fo

r L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
s’

 w
as

 
is

su
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

4 
by

 th
e 

O
D

P
M

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 re
sp

on
de

d.
  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ad
op

te
d 

an
 A

nt
i-F

ra
ud

 a
nd

 C
or

ru
pt

io
n 

S
tra

te
gy

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
1,

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 a

re
 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

Th
e 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

od
e 

ha
s 

no
t y

et
 b

ee
n 

is
su

ed
. 

5 
M

em
be

rs
’ C

od
e 

O
f C

on
du

ct
 (C

ur
re

nt
 A

nd
 

N
ew

 D
ra

ft 
P

lu
s 

Lo
ca

l V
ar

ia
tio

ns
) p

lu
s 

Lo
ca

l G
ui

da
nc

e 
 

Y
es

 
A

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

2 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 

th
e 

m
od

el
 c

od
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f S
ta

te
.  

Th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

 is
 a

bo
ut

 to
 c

on
su

lt 
on

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 

C
od

e 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill 
be

 re
fe

rre
d 

to
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.  
N

o 
lo

ca
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 is
su

ed
 b

ut
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 k
ep

t u
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

e 
C

od
e 

is
 b

ei
ng

 in
te

rp
re

te
d 

by
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

dj
ud

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
. 

G
ra

ha
m

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

te
d 

on
 

th
e 

C
od

e 
an

d 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 is

 
ab

ou
t t

o 
st

ar
t a

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 it
.  

A
ll 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
sk

ed
 fo

r t
he

ir 
vi

ew
s 

on
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

de
. 

6 
C

on
fid

en
tia

l R
ep

or
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 
 

Y
es

 
Th

e 
W

hi
st

le
bl

ow
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

1.
  A

 n
um

be
r o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 

Page 13



re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.  
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

m
in

de
d 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 v

ia
 s

ta
ff 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

C
or

e 
B

rie
f. 

 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

7 
Te

rm
s 

O
f R

ef
er

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

Y
es

 
Th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 h

as
 a

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 te

rm
s 

of
 

re
fe

re
nc

e,
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 s
ta

tu
te

, i
n 

pa
rti

cu
la

r i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 it

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 A

nt
i-F

ra
ud

 
an

d 
C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 W

hi
st

le
bl

ow
in

g 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s.
 

 

8 
S

ch
em

e(
s)

 O
f D

el
eg

at
io

n 
 

Y
es

 
La

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 J

un
e 

20
04

, i
n 

pa
rti

cu
la

r t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

of
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

rs
.  

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
w

ill 
sh

or
tly

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 
ch

ec
k 

its
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

af
te

r 6
 m

on
th

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 

 

9 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

eg
is

te
r O

f I
nt

er
es

ts
 

 
Y

es
 

H
el

d 
on

 fi
le

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 w
eb

si
te

.  
R

eg
ul

ar
 

re
m

in
de

rs
 a

re
 is

su
ed

.  
M

em
be

rs
 c

an
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 m
ak

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

de
cl

ar
at

io
ns

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

he
ld

 o
n 

fil
e.

 

 

10
 

R
ec

or
de

d 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
O

f I
nt

er
es

ts
 

Y
es

 
In

te
re

st
s 

ar
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 a

re
 re

co
rd

ed
 

on
 th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

 

11
 

M
em

be
rs

’ I
nd

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
Y

es
 

N
ew

 c
ou

nc
illo

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 re

sp
ec

t 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

pr
io

r t
o 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

es
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s.
  

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f i

nd
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

ne
ed

 fo
r C

P
D

 
an

d 
an

nu
al

 M
O

Ts
, 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

tra
in

in
g.

 
12

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
’ I

nd
uc

tio
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
 

Y
es

 
C

en
tra

l i
nd

uc
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

.  
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 s
o 

fa
r a

s 
is

 k
no

w
n.

  I
t 

co
ul

d 
be

 u
se

fu
l t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 h

ow
 e

th
ic

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
is

su
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

at
 

tra
in

in
g.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
R

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
tte

e 
to

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
ne

w
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

13
 

M
em

be
rs

’ C
on

tin
ui

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
Y

es
 

A
 ra

ng
e 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t /

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d 
an

d 
a 

re
co

rd
 o

f a
tte

nd
an

ce
 k

ep
t 

S
ee

 (1
1)

 –
 C

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

. 
14

 
M

em
be

rs
’ T

ra
in

in
g 

 
Y

es
 

A
 ra

ng
e 

of
 T

ra
in

in
g 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 a

 re
co

rd
 o

f 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 k
ep

t. 
 ID

eA
 h

av
e 

fu
nd

ed
 a

 M
em

be
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r o

n 
a 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 b

as
is

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

M
em

be
r T

ra
in

in
g.

  T
he

 ‘i
nf

re
qu

en
t a

tte
nd

an
ce

 o
f 

S
ee

 (1
1)

 a
nd

 (1
3)

 –
 

C
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
.  

A
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 
ba

ck
 p

ro
ce

du
re

 

Page 14



m
em

be
rs

 a
t t

ra
in

in
g 

ev
en

ts
’ h

as
 b

ee
n 

cr
iti

ci
se

d 
in

 th
e 

re
ce

nt
 C

G
I r

ep
or

t. 
co

ul
d 

be
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

fo
r a

ll 
M

em
be

rs
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
an

d 
C

P
D

.  
15

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
’ C

on
tin

ui
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

Y
es

 
A

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f a

nn
ua

l a
pp

ra
is

al
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

, a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 

co
m

pe
te

nc
ie

s 
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l i
s 

be
in

g 
ro

lle
d 

ou
t 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

nd
 h

as
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
w

ith
 C

hi
ef

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 1

st
-3

rd
 T

ie
r O

ffi
ce

rs
. 

S
ee

 (1
2)

 a
bo

ve
. 

16
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

’ T
ra

in
in

g 
 

Y
es

 
A

 ra
ng

e 
of

 O
ffi

ce
r t

ra
in

in
g 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
ne

ed
s 

ar
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

an
d 

co
m

pe
te

nc
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l s
ys

te
m

s.
 

S
ee

 (1
2)

 a
bo

ve
. 

17
 

O
th

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
S

pe
ci

fic
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
od

es
 

A
nd

 P
ro

to
co

ls
 

 

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r P

ro
to

co
l -

 A
do

pt
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
01

 - 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 p
ow

er
s 

fo
r M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
un

de
r t

he
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
. 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 o

n 
D

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
M

ed
ia

 - 
ad

op
te

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
2.

 
P

ro
to

co
l o

n 
M

em
be

r /
 O

ffi
ce

r R
el

at
io

ns
 - 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

2.
  T

he
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 S
ec

re
ta

rie
s 

an
d 

S
ol

ic
ito

rs
 (A

C
S

eS
) h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
 m

od
el

 c
od

e,
 

so
m

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
ot

oc
ol

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 re

vi
ew

. 
M

em
be

rs
’ P

la
nn

in
g 

C
od

e 
of

 G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

ic
e  

- a
do

pt
ed

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
4.

 

A
ll 

cu
rr

en
tly

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 a
ll 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
sk

ed
 fo

r t
he

ir 
vi

ew
s.

 

 19
th
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
5 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



E
th

ic
al

 A
ud

it 
D

es
kt

op
 A

na
ly

si
s 

M
at

rix
 o

f K
ey

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

he
ld

 b
y 

S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 
  

K
ey

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

H
el

d
C

om
m

en
t: 

Po
ss

ib
le

 a
re

a 
of

 
R

ev
ie

w
 to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
1 

C
on

st
itu

tio
ns

/ C
ur

re
nt

 D
ec

is
io

n 
M

ak
in

g 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

(ie
 th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

m
m

itt
ee

s)
 

Y
es

 
Th

e 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
is

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
nn

ua
lly

 a
nd

 
w

as
 la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

6.
  I

ts
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

is
 m

on
ito

re
d 

by
 

th
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 a
ls

o 
by

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
W

or
ki

ng
 P

ar
ty

 w
ho

se
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fe

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 Th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

fit
 fo

r p
ur

po
se

, u
p-

to
-d

at
e 

an
d 

w
el

l-c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
20

04
 C

G
I r

ep
or

t, 
al

th
ou

gh
 n

ot
 w

el
l-

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

fu
nc

tio
n.

  T
he

 2
00

6 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t c
on

cl
ud

es
 th

at
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

is
 n

ow
 w

el
l r

un
 a

nd
 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g,

 a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t v
ia

 a
 c

le
ar

 
ro

le
 in

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 A
n 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
6 

an
d 

w
ill 

re
ce

iv
e 

as
su

ra
nc

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tro

l s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

st
le

bl
ow

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y.

 
 A

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
as

 to
 

w
he

th
er

 a
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 s

uc
h 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
dr

aw
n 

up
.  

Fu
rth

er
, i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
sh

ar
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 w
ith

 o
ur

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 it
 m

ay
 

be
 u

se
fu

l t
o 

co
nv

en
e 

a 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

at
 w

hi
ch

 s
uc

h 
m

at
te

rs
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
. 

  

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 

Page 17



2 
P

ro
ce

du
ra

l S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
Y

es
 

U
pd

at
ed

 in
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
– 

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

 
 

3 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
Y

es
 

U
pd

at
ed

 in
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
– 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

 
 

4 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s’
 C

od
e 

O
f C

on
du

ct
 

Y
es

 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
un

io
ns

, t
he

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

06
.  

Th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
is

su
ed

 to
 a

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

sk
ed

 to
 s

ig
n 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

re
ad

 a
nd

 w
ill 

ac
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
th

e 
C

od
e.

  
 

 

5 
M

em
be

rs
’ C

od
e 

O
f C

on
du

ct
 

(C
ur

re
nt

 A
nd

 N
ew

 D
ra

ft 
P

lu
s 

Lo
ca

l 
V

ar
ia

tio
ns

) p
lu

s 
Lo

ca
l G

ui
da

nc
e 

 

Y
es

 
A

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

2 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
m

od
el

 
co

de
 fr

om
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

.  
Th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 h

av
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 a
 re

vi
se

d 
C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
, a

nd
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 re
sp

on
de

d.
  T

he
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r s

ub
m

itt
ed

 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

la
te

st
 re

vi
si

on
 o

n 
7th

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
7.

  
 A

 n
ew

 N
at

io
na

l C
od

e 
is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
ho

rtl
y 

fo
r a

do
pt

io
n 

in
 ti

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 n

ew
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 y
ea

r. 
 T

he
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

th
e 

ne
w

 C
od

e 
is

 a
do

pt
ed

.  
 

. 

6 
C

on
fid

en
tia

l R
ep

or
tin

g 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 
 

Y
es

 
Th

e 
W

hi
st

le
bl

ow
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
1.

  
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

re
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.  
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

m
in

de
d 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

vi
a 

st
af

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

C
or

e 
B

rie
f. 

 
 Th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
5,

 th
e 

re
ne

w
al

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 C
on

ce
rn

 a
t W

or
k 

H
el

pl
in

e 
up

 to
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9,

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
rm

al
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 d

o 
no

t f
ee

l a
bl

e 
to

 ra
is

e 
is

su
es

 d
ire

ct
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  
 In

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

7 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
W

hi
st

le
bl

ow
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y.
  T

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 c
om

m
en

de
d 

th
e 

 

Page 18



po
si

tio
n 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 

co
m

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
 w

ith
ou

t 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

gi
ng

 th
ei

r p
os

iti
on

.  
Th

is
 w

as
 b

ei
ng

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 
th

e 
fa

ct
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 h
ad

 u
se

d 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
er

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

th
at

 tw
o 

ha
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
pr

om
ot

io
n.

  T
he

 re
vi

se
d 

po
lic

y 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

ut
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
ro

ug
ht

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l s

ho
rtl

y.
 

 
7 

Te
rm

s 
O

f R
ef

er
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 

Y
es

 
Th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 h

as
 a

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e,

 
be

yo
nd

 th
e 

m
in

im
um

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 s

ta
tu

te
, i

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 it
s 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 A
nt

i-F
ra

ud
 a

nd
 C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

W
hi

st
le

bl
ow

in
g 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s.

 
 

 

8 
S

ch
em

e(
s)

 O
f D

el
eg

at
io

n 
 

Y
es

 
U

pd
at

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 a

nn
ua

lly
 a

nd
 la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

6,
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 p
or

tfo
lio

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
  

 

 

9 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

eg
is

te
r O

f I
nt

er
es

ts
 

 
Y

es
 

H
el

d 
on

 fi
le

 a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
.  

R
eg

ul
ar

 re
m

in
de

rs
 

ar
e 

is
su

ed
.  

M
em

be
rs

 c
an

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 m

ak
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
de

cl
ar

at
io

ns
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
fil

e.
 

 

 

10
 

R
ec

or
de

d 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
O

f I
nt

er
es

ts
 

Y
es

 
In

te
re

st
s 

ar
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 a

re
 re

co
rd

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

 

 

11
 

M
em

be
rs

’ I
nd

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
Y

es
 

N
ew

 c
ou

nc
illo

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
  C

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 In

du
ct

io
n 

D
ay

 
an

d 
D

ra
ft 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r M

ay
 to

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

7 
is

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 a

t A
nn

ex
es

 A
 a

nd
 B

 a
s 

ex
am

pl
es

.  
  

 

 

12
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

’ I
nd

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
Y

es
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 in
 p

la
ce

. 
 S

pe
ci

fic
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

rs
’ I

nd
uc

tio
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

et
hi

ca
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k.
  I

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ef
ul

 
to

 c
he

ck
 h

ow
 th

is
 is

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

. 

 

Page 19



13
 

M
em

be
rs

’ C
on

tin
ui

ng
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
 

Y
es

 
A

 ra
ng

e 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t /
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d 

an
d 

a 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

tte
nd

an
ce

 k
ep

t 
 A

ll 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

ffe
re

d 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

tra
in

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t g

ap
s 

an
d 

to
 h

el
p 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 M
em

be
r 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r. 

 3
4 

m
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

th
es

e 
to

 d
at

e.
  

 Th
e 

M
em

be
rs

 S
up

po
rt 

O
ffi

ce
r h

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 n

ew
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

m
at

rix
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

em
be

rs
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

.  
Th

is
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

th
e 

va
rio

us
 ro

le
s 

of
 a

 C
ou

nc
illo

r, 
th

e 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
ne

ed
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ou

rc
e.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 th
e 

in
tra

ne
t i

n 
or

de
r t

ha
t M

em
be

rs
 c

an
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 s

el
f-

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ga
ps

 a
nd

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

A
 p

rin
te

d 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 d
oc

um
en

t w
ill 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

ne
w

 m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
ei

r e
le

ct
io

n 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

ei
r n

ew
 ro

le
s.

 
 

 

14
 

M
em

be
rs

’ T
ra

in
in

g 
 

Y
es

 
A

 ra
ng

e 
of

 T
ra

in
in

g 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 a
 re

co
rd

 o
f a

tte
nd

an
ce

 k
ep

t. 
A

 c
op

y 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 2
00

7/
08

 is
 a

tta
ch

ed
 

at
 A

nn
ex

 B
. 

 A
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
w

as
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
5 

fo
r 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 to

 re
po

rt 
ba

ck
 o

n 
th

ei
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 

an
d 

E
xt

er
na

l t
ra

in
in

g 
ev

en
ts

 v
ia

 th
e 

M
em

be
rs

 B
ul

le
tin

. 
  

 

15
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

’ C
on

tin
ui

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
Y

es
 

A
 c

om
pe

te
nc

ie
s 

ba
se

d 
sy

st
em

 o
f a

nn
ua

l a
pp

ra
is

al
s 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

hi
ch

 id
en

tif
ie

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t n
ee

ds
. 

 

  

16
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

’ T
ra

in
in

g 
 

Y
es

 
A

 ra
ng

e 
of

 O
ffi

ce
r t

ra
in

in
g 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 n
ee

ds
 a

re
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 a

pp
ra

is
al

 s
ys

te
m

. 
 

 

17
 

O
th

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
S

pe
ci

fic
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 
C

od
es

 A
nd

 P
ro

to
co

ls
 

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r P

ro
to

co
l -

 A
do

pt
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
18

th
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
 

Page 20



 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 M

em
be

rs
.  

 It
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r t

hi
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 p

ow
er

s 
fo

r M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

un
de

r t
he

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 
an

d 
th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r’s

 ro
le

 in
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l f
ilt

er
in

g 
of

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s.

  
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 o
n 

D
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

M
ed

ia
 - 

ad
op

te
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

2.
  A

 re
vi

se
d 

co
de

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
6 

an
d 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
em

be
rs

.  
 

 P
ro

to
co

l o
n 

M
em

be
r /

 O
ffi

ce
r R

el
at

io
ns

 - 
In

tro
du

ce
d 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
02

 a
nd

 re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
18

th
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
em

be
rs

. T
he

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 

S
ec

re
ta

rie
s 

an
d 

S
ol

ic
ito

rs
 (A

C
S

eS
) p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
m

od
el

 c
od

e,
 

so
m

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
ot

oc
ol

. 
 M

em
be

rs
’ P

la
nn

in
g 

C
od

e 
of

 G
oo

d 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

- a
do

pt
ed

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

04
, a

nd
 re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

18
th
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 M
em

be
rs

.  
Th

is
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

. 
 A

nt
i-F

ra
ud

 a
nd

 C
or

ru
pt

io
n 

S
tra

te
gy

 –
 a

do
pt

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
1,

 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 re
gu

la
rly

 re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.  
In

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

7 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
nt

i-F
ra

ud
 a

nd
 C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
S

tra
te

gy
.  

Th
is

 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

ut
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l s

ho
rtl

y.
  

 A
 S

w
in

do
n 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
ul

le
tin

 is
 is

su
ed

 to
 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

tw
ic

e 
a 

ye
ar

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

fra
ud

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

by
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 fr
au

ds
 

el
se

w
he

re
 to

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

, a
nd

 e
na

bl
e 

si
m

ila
r f

ra
ud

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ev

en
te

d.
 

 

Page 21



9th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 

Page 22



In
du

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r N
ew

 M
em

be
rs

  
9 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
– 

Fu
nc

tio
n 

R
oo

m
 

W
el

co
m

e 
to

 S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

 
O

ut
lin

e 
of

 th
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

9.
 0

0 
am

 –
 1

0:
00

 a
m

 
B

re
ak

fa
st

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 

Th
e 

ro
le

 o
f a

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
.  

 
Th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 o
f M

em
be

rs
 

C
as

ew
or

k 
an

d 
Su

rg
er

ie
s 

10
:0

0 
 a

m
 to

 1
0:

20
 

am
 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
/ o

r D
ep

ut
y 

le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

G
ro

up
 L

ea
de

rs
 a

nd
/s

en
io

r m
em

be
rs

 

Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 –
 A

 ta
st

er
 S

es
si

on
 fo

r N
ew

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
- A

ge
 D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
10

:2
0 

am
 to

 1
0:

40
 

am
 

A
lla

n 
D

al
ey

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

fli
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t –

 A
 ta

st
er

 s
es

si
on

 fo
r n

ew
 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 

11
: 0

0 
am

 to
 1

1.
30

 
am

 
A

m
an

da
 D

ic
ki

ns
on

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
11

.1
5 

am
 1

1.
40

 
C

of
fe

e 
B

re
ak

 
 

Lo
ne

 w
or

ki
ng

/H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Is

su
es

 fo
r n

ew
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

 

11
:4

0a
m

 –
 1

2:
10

 
N

oo
n 

 

A
m

an
da

 W
oo

dh
ea

d 
 

S
af

et
y 

M
an

ag
er

  

Et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 P

ro
bi

ty
 (d

ire
ct

ed
 a

t n
ew

 m
em

be
rs

 b
ut

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
in

vi
te

d)
 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

R
eg

is
te

r o
f I

nt
er

es
t  

12
. 1

0 
  -

 1
:0

0 
pm

 
S

te
ph

en
 T

ay
lo

r 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Lu
nc

h 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 G
ro

up
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r K
ey

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

 
1:

00
 p

m
  –

 2
:0

0 
pm

 
R

eg
io

na
l S

pa
tia

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
R

eg
io

na
l A

ss
em

bl
y 

– 
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 

2:
00

 p
m

 –
 3

:0
0 

pm
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r f

or
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n/

C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
r f

or
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
la

nn
in

g 
M

oc
k 

M
ee

tin
g 

(in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
C

ha
m

be
r, 

us
e 

of
 m

ic
ro

ph
on

es
 

et
x)

) 

3:
00

 p
m

 –
 4

:0
0 

pm
 

S
te

ph
en

 T
ay

lo
r a

nd
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r K

ev
in

 S
m

al
l a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
em

be
rs

  

In
vi

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
M

ay
or

 to
 jo

in
 h

im
 in

 th
e 

Pa
rlo

ur
 

Li
gh

t r
ef

re
sh

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
4 

pm
 

Th
e 

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

illo
r M

ik
e 

B
aw

de
n 

C
of

fe
e 

/ T
ea

/ o
ra

ng
e 

ju
ic

e/
/w

at
er

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
da

y.
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 
 

Draft Members Training Programme May to December 2007 
 

Date, Time and Venue Subject Facilitator 

9 May 2007 
9 am until 5 pm 
 

Induction Programme for New 
Members 

• The role of a Councillor 
• Equalities and Diversity 
• Conflict Management. 
• Lone working 
• Ethics and Probity 
• Regional Spatial Strategy 
• Regional Assembly 
• Economic Development 
 and Regeneration 
• Mock Meeting 
• Visit to Mayor’s Parlour 
 

The Mayor/Senior 
Members 
Key Officers 

10 May 2007  
6 pm – 8 pm 

Planning for Committee Members 
Essential Training for Members of the 
Planning Committee 
 

Dave Potter 
Director of Planning 

14 May 2007 Licensing for Committee Members 
Essential Training for Members of the 
Licensing committee. 
 

Lionel Starling 
Licensing Officer 

22 May 2007 2nd Annual Scrutiny Conference  
 
We are pleased to welcome back 
Robert Rogers as Keynote Speaker at 
this year's Annual Overview & 
Scrutiny Conference. Robert will 
provide an insight to the workings of 
Select Committees in Westminster as 
well as some interesting anecdotes 
regarding some of his experiences in 
Parliament. 
 
The aim of the Conference is to gather 
the views of Members, officers and 
local stakeholders in preparation of 
the Swindon Overview Committee 
work programme for 2007/08. 
 
It also provides a valuable opportunity 
to increase the understanding and 
awareness of Members, officers and 
other stakeholders in relation to the 
role of Overview & Scrutiny within the 

Keynote Speaker 
Robert Rogers, 
Clerk of Legislation to the 
House of Commons 

Page 25



Council. 

24 May 2007 
2pm – 6 pm 
 
6pm – 8 pm 

Media Training- Daytime session - 
for new Members  
 
Advanced Media Training –for more 
experienced members - Interview 
techniques at the BBC Swindon Radio 
Studios 
 

Gail Downey 
Red Admiral Productions 

30 May 2007 
12 - 2 pm 
or 
6 - 8 pm 

Anti- Smoking in Public Places 
Legislation 
From 1 July 2007, virtually all 
enclosed public places and 
workplaces in England will become 
smokefree. This will mean that it will 
be illegal to smoke (or to allow others 
to smoke) in places such as pubs, 
clubs, factories, betting shops, bingo 
halls, restaurants, taxis etc and 
statutory signage must be displayed.  
Smoking rooms within premises will 
also be illegal. 
 
The Act will also apply to all Council 
buildings and vehicles, even, for 
example, to areas such as entrances, 
stairwells and lifts in blocks of flats 
and to some bus-shelters. 
 
The training session will help you 
understand how the legislation 
applies, what the Authority has done 
to prepare businesses and the 
approach that will be taken to ensure 
compliance. 

Russell Sharland 
Environmental Health 
Tel 466145 

7 June 2007 
Daytime 

Induction Workshop  

The course aims to provide new 
Members with an overview of local 
governance and to equip them with 
the underpinning knowledge and 
confidence to carry out their new roles 
and responsibilities effectively.    

• The Elected Councillor and the 
democratic mandate  

• What is this organisation to 
which you have been elected?  

Graham Russell 
South West Regional 
Assembly 
 
 
Workshop organiser 
Pam Robinson  
Admin Assistant  
South West Provincial 
Employers  
Tel:  01823 425203  
 
Application Forms available 

Page 26



• Modern local governance 
arrangements for leading local 
communities and providing 
services  

• Getting involved in reviewing 
what the council and others are 
doing – making a difference  

• The member and officer 
relationship – an understanding 
of the respective role and 
responsibilities  

• Making the most of your role 
including support available to 
you  

• The legal and constitutional 
framework that supports your 
role  

• Councillor development 
opportunities 

from Sally Rhind-Tutt and 
should be completed and 
returned to South West 
Regional by 14 May 2007. 

19 June 2007 
12 – 2 pm or 6 - 8 pm  

Equalities and Diversity – for all 
members 

Allan Daley 
Learning and Development 

20 June 2007 
morning 

Health Scrutiny Training 
The role of members in the scrutiny of 
local health service provision 
 

Scrutiny Officers 

21 June 2007 
evening 

Housing Tour 
Details to be finalised 

Gerry O'Connor  
Housing Property Manager 
01793 463452 
go'connor@swindon.gov.uk 

23 July 2007 
6- 9 pm 

Local Government Finance 
An introduction to local authority 
finances in general, and the Swindon 
Borough Council context specifically. 
 

Stuart McKellar 
Director of Finance 

11 October 2007  Provisional  
Member Development Evening 
At Cre8 Studios to include Ethics and 
Probity Training 

 

21 December 2007 
12 – 2 pm 

Christmas Quiz Committee and Member 
Support Officer 

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



b
u

ll
e

ti
n

Is
s

u
e

3
2

|
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
0

7
|

w
w

w
.s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

b
o

a
rd

.c
o

.u
k

/p
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

te
l:

0
8

4
5

0
7

8
8

1
8

1
|

e
m

a
il

:
b

u
ll

e
ti

n
@

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
b

o
a

rd
.c

o
.u

k

Contents

1 Consultation on the
Code of Conduct

3 The Local Government
and Public Involvement in
Health Bill

3 Directions

4 The revised Code of
Conduct — acceptance of
office

5 Annual Assembly 2007

6 Guidance programme
for 2007

7 On the road with the
Standards Board

8 After Livingstone —
bringing your office or
authority into disrepute

8 Seeking volunteers

Confidence in local democracy

Welcome to the February issue of the bulletin.

This is a timely edition of the bulletin — as we go to print

we are in the middle of the government's consultation

period on the wording of the revised Code of Conduct,

and the Local Government and Public Involvement in

Health Bill is going through the committee stage in the

House of Commons. You will find articles on both of

these issues in the pages that follow.

If the revised Code is to be introduced in time for the

local elections in May, there is much work to do. We

know that monitoring officers and members are keen to

receive new guidance at the earliest opportunity, and

work is well underway to make sure that it is ready to be

released as soon as the new Code is published.

The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health

Bill includes all the necessary provisions for a more

locally-based conduct regime, with more responsibilities

for standards committees and the Standards Board acting

as a light touch regulator. It is anticipated that these

arrangements will be introduced in April 2008. If they are

to operate effectively from the outset, it is important that

we start to work with authorities as soon as possible to

develop examples of good practice. These can then be

shared across all standards committees. 

You will find an invitation in this issue of the bulletin for

authorities that are interested in being involved in pilot

work on the operation of the local filter, joint working or

performance monitoring. The Standards Board is looking

forward to working with a range of standards committees

to develop robust arrangements, and to help ensure that

the new devolved system of dealing with allegations has

the confidence of members, officers and the public.

David Prince, Chief Executive

The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) has

started its consultation process on amendments to the Model Code of

Conduct. The consultation paper can be found in the consultation section of

DCLG's website at www.communities.gov.uk/.

The closing date for responses is 9 March 2007, so authorities wishing to

submit views will need to act quickly.

The Standards Board for England welcomes the proposed changes and the

support they will give to members in their community advocacy role. We will

Consultation on the Code of Conduct

Page 29



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

2

continue to work with government and stakeholders

as the consultation process continues and will be

encouraging early implementation of the revised

Code.

“It is important that the opportunity

to have a clear, workable Code of

Conduct — one that helps maintain

high standards of conduct and

supports democratic debate — is

not lost.”

The revised Code implements almost all of the

headline recommendations the Standards Board

made to ministers following an extensive

consultation with local government. 

These are summarised as follows:

The definition of personal interest has been

changed to provide a more locally-based focus,

to ensure that interests shared with a

substantial number of other residents do not

need to be declared.

A new category of 'public service interest' has

been introduced. This will make requirements

less onerous for dual-hatted members and

those members appointed or nominated by the

authority to outside bodies.

The unlawful discrimination provision is to be

replaced by a duty that members should not do

anything that would seriously prejudice their

authority's statutory duties in regard to equality.

This will allow action to be taken on some

discrimination issues that have previously been

outside the scope of the Code.

Bullying is specifically referred to in the Code

and its definition will be clarified by our

published guidance.

The 'whistleblowing' duty to report breaches by

other members has been removed.

Members will be able to disclose confidential

information in the public interest (with Standards

Board guidance on a public interest test).

Certain behaviour outside of official duties will

be regulated but it will be limited to unlawful

activities (although implementation of this part of

the Code will have to wait until the Local

Government and Public Involvement in Health

Bill is enacted).

Prohibiting the intimidation of any person

involved in an investigation, including the

complainant, witnesses and officers of the

authority.

The consultation paper also proposes changes to

the rules relating to participation in meetings by

members who have a prejudicial interest. With the

consent of a meeting, those members will be

allowed to make representations and answer

questions on the matter before withdrawing from

the room. This will particularly benefit members

that may, for example, wish to make

representations to a planning committee on their

own planning application.

It is proposed that the current four model Codes

will be combined into one consolidated Code.

Certain provisions, such as those relating to

overview and scrutiny, will not apply to authorities

that do not operate executive arrangements.

The consultation paper is silent on the timing and

implementation of the revised Code of Conduct

following consultation, although the Standards

Board understands that the revised Code is

intended to be tabled in Parliament later in March,

and that authorities will then have six months from

May 2007 to adopt it.

The Standards Board for England would hope that

authorities are in a position to adopt the revised

Code of Conduct at their annual meeting in May. In

order to achieve this, monitoring officers will need

to consider the timetable that will need to be

followed within their authority both for the adoption

of the Code of Conduct and for training for

members.

We would also encourage monitoring officers to

work with their parish clerks to ensure adoption of

the revised Code of Conduct by parish and town

councils at an early opportunity. This should help to

minimise any confusion that may arise by having

two different Codes of Conduct applying within

their area. 

The Standards Board for England will be

responding to the consultation paper and we would

encourage other authorities to do so as well. 

It is important that the opportunity to have a clear,

workable Code of Conduct — one that helps

maintain high standards of conduct and supports

democratic debate — is not lost.

Page 30



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

3

Directions

Ethical standards officers have been able to issue

directions to help resolve local problems since

November 2004, when the regulations for local

determinations were amended. Since April 2006,

36 directions have been issued.

Directions can be a more useful way of tackling

complaints in cases where problems within a

council may be the cause of a councillor's alleged

misconduct. In such cases, an ethical standards

officer may decide that a direction may be more

appropriate than an investigation. At the moment,

only an ethical standards officer has power to

issue a direction

Once a case has been referred for investigation,

the ethical standards officer will try to identify any

patterns of conduct or underlying issues that would

be more appropriately dealt with by a direction

rather than an investigation as soon as possible. If

a monitoring officer has already dealt with previous

complaints about the council, they will have an

insight into whether an investigation will resolve

the issues or make them worse. 

Examples of where a direction may be more

appropriate than an investigation include:

A standards committee will be able to refer a

report to the Adjudication Panel for England if it

considers that the sanctions available to it are

insufficient. The sanctions available to the

Adjudication Panel for England are also to be

widened to include lower level sanctions. This

will allow it to deal with any reports that are

referred to it. 

Once the Bill receives royal assent, the Secretary

of State will need to make a range of regulations.

This will include the use of the Standards Board's

power to suspend standards committees, the

operation of joint working arrangements, and the

composition of sub-committees. 

The Standards Board will produce statutory

guidance on a range of issues such as how the

assessment of investigations should be

undertaken. This will include criteria for referring an

allegation for investigation and guidance on joint

working arrangements.

The Local Government and Public Involvement in

Health Bill fulfils the government's commitment to

put a framework in place which allows local

standards committees to deal with all aspects of

the receipt and determination of allegations that a

member has breached the Code of Conduct.

The Bill allows the Standards Board for England to

undertake the strategic regulator role that we have

always considered should be our primary function.

It also responds to the Collins' judgement, making

clear the government's view that some aspects of

members' conduct that is undertaken in a private

capacity should be capable of Code of Conduct

regulation.

A brief summary of the main provisions in the Bill

relating to standards is provided below.

Standards committees will be responsible for

the receipt of allegations and determining

whether they should be investigated. If they are

to be investigated, it needs to be decided

whether it will be undertaken by the monitoring

officer or the Standards Board.

Standards committees must be chaired by an

independent member.

There will be a duty on standards committees to

provide periodic information to the Standards

Board about the allegations the standards

committee has received and how it has dealt

with them.

The Code of Conduct will cover unlawful

actions undertaken at any time.

The Secretary of State will make regulations for

the circumstances in which the Standards

Board can suspend a standards committee from

deciding whether allegations should be

investigated.

Standards committees will be allowed to

undertake joint working for some or all of their

responsibilities.

There will be a general power to allow the

creation of sub-committees to deal with any of

the functions of a standards committee

The provisions regarding confidentiality of

reports are to be relaxed to allow information to

be shared with standards committees.

The Local Government and Public

Involvement in Health Bill

Page 31



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

4

The planned implementation of the revised Code of

Conduct later this year has raised the issue of

whether members who sign a declaration of

acceptance of office when they are elected will

have to sign another declaration of acceptance of

office when the revised Code is adopted by their

authority.

The Standards Board does not believe that this is

necessary:  Section 52(2) of the Local Government

Act 2000 says that the declaration may include an

undertaking by the member to observe the

authority's Code of Conduct "for the time being

under section 51".

The Local Elections (Declaration of Acceptance of

Office) Order 2001 [SI2001/3941] provides the

form of declaration that members must sign when

they are elected. This says that:

"I undertake to observe the code as to the conduct

which is expected of members of [insert name of

authority]."

Both of these provisions appear to refer to being

bound by whichever Code is in force at the

authority.

Taken together we consider these provisions to

mean that the member is bound by whichever

Code currently applies at the authority and,

therefore, there is no need to sign another

declaration when the revised Code is adopted.

Multiple allegations concerning members of a

parish council (including those not referred for

investigation). The concern here is that allegations

would continue to be made unless some

constructive steps were taken to deal with the

cause of the problem.

Past investigations were ineffective in

addressing persistent problems. 

Personal conflict/communication problems

between members — tit for tat behaviour.  

An allegation that appears to demonstrate a

general lack of understanding of council

procedures, or of the requirements of the Code.

The ethical standards officer can direct the

monitoring officer to undertake a variety of actions

depending on the particular circumstances facing

the council, for example: 

Review procedures within the authority to make

them more robust.

Arrange mentoring, guidance or training.

Arrange mediation between councillors using a

facilitator.

Issuing a direction can present its own difficulties,

especially at the time when the parties are

informed of the proposals. Ethical standards

officers often receive an initially negative response

to a proposed direction, as the parties involved are

often reluctant to consider a direction as a way of

resolving disputes. The complainant may want the

complaint investigated and the subject member

may want to be vindicated.

We will give as much support as possible to a

monitoring officer in carrying out a direction. Where

it is a parish issue, it is often helpful to obtain the

assistance of the local County Association of Local

Councils, and to explore what assistance may be

available from the standards committee. 

If an allegation is already being investigated locally

and there are subsequent allegations which

indicate a direction may be more appropriate, or if

the monitoring officer raises concerns about the

impact of an investigation on the council and

considers a direction more appropriate, the

monitoring officer may ask to refer the case back

to the ethical standards officer. This is so that a

direction may be considered. Monitoring officers

must inform the ethical standards officer about the

action they have taken in response to the direction. 

The ethical standards officer may, if unhappy with

the report, require the monitoring officer to publish

a statement giving details of the direction and

reasons for failing to implement it. For example, it

may be necessary to publicise the fact that a

member is reluctant to take part in a process that

has been devised to improve the functioning of the

council. If the monitoring officer indicates that the

aims of the direction have been met, and the

ethical standards officer is satisfied that the

members have complied with the direction, the

matter will be closed. 

You can find examples of when directions have

been used in the Case Review number four,

available from our website at

www.standardsboard.co.uk

The revised Code of Conduct —

acceptance of office

Page 32



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

5

not referred (81%)

referred (19%)

councillors (31%)

council officers (5%)

members of

public (62%)

other (2%)
bringing authority into
disrepute (24%)

other (14%)

failure to register a financial
interest (2%)

failure to disclose a 
personal interest (12%)

prejudicial interest (27%)

failure to treat others with
respect (11%)

using position to confer or
secure an advantage or
disadvantage (10%)

no evidence of a breach (35%)

referred to monitoring officer

for local determination (4%)

no further action (59%)

referred to the Adjudication

Panel for England (2%)

Source of allegations received

Allegations referred for investigation

Nature of allegations referred for investigation

Final findings

The Standards Board for England received

2,498 allegations between 1 April and 31

December 2006, compared to 2,949 during the

same period in 2005.

The following charts show referral and

investigation statistics during the above dates in

2006.

county council (4%)

district council (26%)

unitary council (10%)

London borough (2%)

metropolitan (7%)

parish/

town

council (50%)

other (1%)

Authority of subject member in allegations

referred for investigation

Referral and investigation statistics

Down to Detail — making local regulation work is

the sixth Annual Assembly of Standards

Committees, to be held on 15-116 October 2007 at

the International Convention Centre in Birmingham.

With the move to a local filter system for

complaints fast approaching, the conference will

set out how to put this into action and achieve

greater consistency and effectiveness in local

regulation.

Down to Detail will also explore the vital issues

raised by the revised Code of Conduct, and will

feature practical workshops and plenaries focusing

on understanding the key changes.

Conference topics include:

a step-by-step guide to the local filter process,

including new reporting requirements

managing referrals, investigations, hearings and

sanctions

joint working 

mediation

an introductory overview of the revised Code 

confident communications 

engaging leaders

The Annual Assembly is the leading conference on

issues concerning standards committees. Booking

details will be sent to all authorities in March.

Annual Assembly 2007

Page 33



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

6

Of all cases referred since November 2004 for local investigation we have received a total of 418

reports — please see below for a statistical breakdown of these cases.  

(NB: for the period 1 April — 31 December 2006, ethical standards officers referred 252 cases for local

investigation - equivalent to 52% of all cases referred for investigation.)

Monitoring officers’ recommendations 

following local investigations

Standards Committee hearings

Standards committee determinations

no breach 

(204 reports) breach

(214 reports)

no breach 

(186 reports) breach

(163 reports)

no sanction – 54 

censure – 51

apology – 22 

training – 53 

mediation – 1 

one month suspension – 8

two-week suspension – 2 

six-week suspension – 3

two-month suspension – 7 

three-month suspension – 11  

Local investigation statistics

Guidance programme for 2007 

In bulletin 31 we discussed the Standards

Board's commitment to producing guidance and

training materials to help monitoring officers and

standards committees implement the revised

Code of Conduct. We are now working on the

specific details of our Code guidance

programme for 2007.

This will include a new DVD to help local

authorities train members. The DVD will explain

the revisions to the Code using dramatised

scenarios to illustrate particular paragraphs, and

we expect to be able to release it soon after the

revised Code comes into force.

We are also planning to publish guidance in

written form similar to our current range. This will 

include a general guide to the revised Code and

a detailed guide to the declaration of interest

paragraphs. We expect to publish these two

publications, along with a simple guide, on our

website as soon as the Code comes into force.

The guidance will be available in booklet form

soon afterwards and every authority covered by

the Code will receive copies.

This year we will also publish a fifth Case

Review, which will be similar to our Code Q&A

Case Review Volume 1. This is a paragraph-by-

paragraph consideration of the code illustrated

by past cases. As such, it will contain specific

guidance on the new bullying paragraph

expected to be included in the revised Code.

Page 34



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

7

The only sections of the Code of Conduct which

apply to a member when not acting in an official

capacity are the requirement not to bring the office

or authority into disrepute and the requirement not

to misuse their position to confer an advantage or

disadvantage on yourself or any other person.

These also apply "in any other circumstances".

The recent High Court decision in the case of

Livingstone v Adjudication Panel for England

changes the interpretation of what these words

mean, making them more restrictive. 

The court said that the circumstances are limited to

situations when a member is performing his or her

functions or purporting to use their status as a

councillor.

There appear to be three main principles that need

to be present for the behaviour under consideration

to amount to a breach of the Code.

A member must have used or sought to use

their status as a member of the council. This is

a "using one's position" test.

The use of the status must be of a type that is

capable of amounting to a failure to comply with

the Code (for example: behaviour that amounts

to treating others with disrespect; bullying; use

of confidential information; and so on). This is a

breach of Code test.

The disrepute must attach to the office or the

authority and damage it, as opposed to simply

damaging the member's reputation. This is a

damage to reputation test.

A case tribunal or standards committee will need to

be persuaded that the misconduct can damage the

reputation of the member's office or authority, not

just the reputation of the individual concerned. 

Certain kinds of conduct (for example drink driving

or petty theft) may damage the reputation of an

individual but will rarely be capable of damaging

the reputation of the office of councillor or the

reputation of the authority.

Establishing when disrepute attaches to the office

or council is not easy because the High Court gave

no indication of what tests to apply. 

Here are some of the possible factors:

We will be hosting a series of 11 roadshows

across the country in June 2007. The focus will

be on the revised Code of Conduct and

preparing for the proposed introduction of the

local filter system for complaints in 2008.

The roadshows will offer an opportunity to

discuss any issues that have arisen since the

implementation of the revised Code and any

concerns about local preparation for dealing

with complaints.

As in previous years, the roadshows will take

the format of presentations and discussions,

and delegates will be encouraged to participate

in question and answer sessions. Board

members and the chief executive will also be

on hand to answer any queries.

Invitations have already been sent out to local

authorities as well as the parks, police,

transport and fire authorities that are also

covered by the Code. The roadshows will be

mainly aimed at monitoring officers and

members from local standards committees. 

Previous roadshows have offered the

Standards Board an excellent opportunity to

engage with delegates, answer queries, and

offer guidance and support. They also offer

delegates the chance to network informally

with colleagues from the local area. 

Dates and venues of the roadshows are:

Manchester – 6 June

York – 7 June

Newcastle – 12 June

Nottingham – 13 June

Birmingham – 14 June

Truro – 19 June

Exeter – 20 June

Winchester – 21 June

Swindon – 26 June

Norwich – 27 June

London – 28 June

For more information please contact our event

managers, Benedict Business Resources, on

01483 205432.

On the road with the Standards Board After Livingstone — bringing your office or

authority into disrepute

Page 35



T
h
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

fo
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d

b
u

ll
e

ti
n

: 
is

s
u

e
 3

2

8

Prejudicing the public interest for private gain

(for example a councillor uses their position to

obtain confidential information which they then

use to secure a personal profit).

Using or trying to use position or status as a

member of the council (for example a councillor

is in dispute with a neighbour about their

planning application and threatens to speak to

contacts who control the planning committee).

Defying important and well established rules of

the authority for private gain.

Engaging in conduct which directly and

significantly undermines the authority's

reputation as a good employer or responsible

service provider (for example sexual offences

against children committed in a village hall run

by the council of which the offender is a

member).

What is clear is that each case will need to be

dealt with on its merits. The government wants to

extend the scope of these provisions and has

made proposals to do so in the new Local

Government and Public Involvement in Health Bill,

which is discussed on page 3.

The White Paper Strong and Prosperous

Communities outlines a future ethical framework

where local government takes greater

responsibility for their ethical environments and

the Standards Board has a role as a light touch,

strategic regulator.

We are keen to work with local government to

develop the various aspects of our respective

new roles.

As such we are looking for volunteers to work

with us as pilot sites on the following topics:

Joint arrangements for standards

committees.

Operating the local filter.

Developing the Standards Board's

monitoring and auditing role (identifying

what data to collect, how to collect it and

types of intervention).

We are asking volunteers to test and comment

on the instruments and approaches we have

developed. It is likely to involve the monitoring

officer, standards committee members, and

possibly other officers such as the chief

executive. We will endeavour to ensure that

your involvement is not too resource intensive.

The work will initially take place between May

and September 2007. If you would like to be

involved, then please e-mail

gary.hickey@standardsboard.co.uk. Please also

state which of the pilots you would like to be

involved in — you can choose more than one. 

If we have a large number of volunteers it is

possible that we will not be able to include all

those authorities that wish to take part.

However, we will respond to everyone that puts

themselves forward. If you have any queries

then please contact Gary on 0207 378 5087.

Seeking volunteers

Contacts and more information

Please feel free to let us know any ideas and suggestions you may have for future issues of the

Bulletin, along with any questions or feedback. Please send comments to:

bulletin@standardsboard.co.uk

The Standards Board for England 

First floor, Cottons Centre

Cottons Lane

London SE1 2QG

More information

You can get more information on the Standards Board for England and the Code of Conduct,

including case summaries, frequently asked questions and guidance for members from our

website at www.standardsboard.co.uk

Page 36


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Ethical Framework Update
	Appendix 1 - Standards Desktop Analysis Matrix  (January 2005)
	Appendix 2 - Proposed Standards Desktop Analysis Matrix  (January 2007)
	Appendix 2 - Annex A  - New Members Induction
	Appendix 2 - Annex B - Draft Training Programme May to December 2007
	Appendix 3 - Standards Board Bulletin No. 32


